ASG MINUTES of November 16, 1982

The regular meeting of the Associated Student Government was called to order by President Margaret Ragan. The minutes of the November 9 meeting were read and approved. Absences included Gil Cowles, Jim Lunsford, Lonnie Sears, and Tom Allen.

OFFICER REPORTS

President Margaret Ragan said the Herald incorrectly reported that the Alternative Housing resolution had already passed. It had only had its first reading. She reported on the Board of Regents meeting. There will be a separate Computer Science department established. The sale of the College Heights Bookstore will be studied; no action will be taken until January. A University self-study committee will be appointed next week.

Adm. Vice President Jack Smith said a state flat tax rate has been proposed. Construction has begun on the stoplight at the intersection of University Boulevard and Normal Drive. He said he met with Dean Keown and discussed Resolution 82-3, Appropriations for Residence Halls. The parking structure will be restriped to accommodate more compact cars.

Public Affairs Vice President Kerrie Stewart reported on campus activities.

Secretary Susan Albert announced an opening for Junior Class Vice President.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Academic Affairs Chairperson Melanie Harding said that Academic Council will meet Thursday, November 18, at 3:10 in the Regents' Room.

KISL Chairperson Connie Hoffmann said the committee will meet Thursday at 7:30 p.m.

Legislative Research Committee member Greg Fields said the committee made no recommendations for Resolution 82-4, Alternative Housing. For Resolution 82-5, Discontinuance of WP and WF, the committee recommended to changed the last clause to read "count a passing grade as a W and a failing grade as an F". The authors of the resolution did not accept this friendly amendment.

Public Relations Chairperson Kerrie Stewart read off a list of names of people who did not fill out press releases.

Student Affairs Chairperson Jack Smith said the committee is researching the possibility of a shuttle service and an elevated grade scale.

* 10

* 40

OLD BUSINESS

Resolution 82-2, Pass/Fail Discontinuance was brought off the table. Melody Murphy reported the actions of the Academic Requirements and Regulations Committee. She said that concerning classes higher than 100, a pass/fail is under the jurisdiction of that department. This excludes practicums, field work, internships, and cooperative education. A motion was made to table indefinitely. It was seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carried.

Resolution 82-4, Alternative Housing, had its second reading - there was discussion. A roll call vote was taken. The resolution passed, 33-4.

Resolution 82-5, Discontinuance of WP and WF, Hadkississcond reading.

Jack Smith moved to table it for two weeks. It was seconded. Motion carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Vegas III will be Thursday at Garrett Ballroom.

A benefit concert for Susan Wilson will be Sunday, November 20 at 3:00 p.m. in Dowining University Center Theatre. Arkansaw will perform.

Student Affairs will not meet today.

Public Relations will meet after this meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Tony Whalen moved to adjourn. It was seconded. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan albert

Susan Albert Secretary

SA/bk